

YORICK ROBINSON

Cell: 318.613.0263

yorick.robinson@outlook.com

ABOUT ME

An IT professional with 9 years of IT experience that include primarily infrastructure/application support, but also automation programming and front-end web development. I would describe myself as an effective communicator and collaborator with a proven ability to solve technical problems.

EXPERIENCE

Infrastructure Engineer, Jr., Nava

June 2020 – Present

Tier2

- Provisioned and supported a broad range of cloud services in AWS for 100+ application teams.
- Significantly reduced Tier2 task completion time by creating, modifying, and/or consolidating automation scripts for procedural tasks using a combination of Jenkins, Python, and shell scripting.
- Performed administrative tasks and basic troubleshooting for CMS Cloud's DevOps applications: Cloudbees, Jfrog, SonarQube, and Selenium Box.

DRaaS

- Collaborated with multiple teams to gather information regarding deployment strategies for disaster recovery environments.
- Configured and deployed disaster recovery resources for CMS applications using Terraform.

CRE

- Built several core features for CAMP, a CMS data repository for all CMS Cloud accounts and subscriptions, using React and Node.js.
- Led change management by facilitating the submission, review, and approval of all change requests within the project.

Help Desk Technician, GDIT

August 2019 – June 2020

Senior Process Analyst, CenturyLink

December 2017 – April 2019

IT Infrastructure Engineer, CenturyLink

January 2016 – December 2017

- Executed semiannual patching, maintenance, and software upgrades on 11 production and 20+ non-production UNIX/Linux servers.
- Performed administrative and maintenance activities on the remote access system which included 200+ virtual Windows and Citrix XenApp servers.
- Used Citrix admin console to provide application support to remote users.
- During on-call rotation, provided 24/7 system support for issues including, but not limited to, batch processing, nightly database backups/copies, and server alerts.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Environments: AWS, Linux/Unix, Windows (Desktop and Server), Mac OS

IT Tools/Software: GitHub, Jenkins, Visual Studio, Postman, Microsoft Remote Desktop

Programming: Python, JavaScript (Node.js & React), SQL, scripting

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

AWS SysOps Administrator - Associate, Amazon Web Services, June 2023 - pending

AWS Solutions Architect - Associate, Amazon Web Services, August 2022

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner, Amazon Web Services, May 2021

Graduate certificate in Communication Systems, Louisiana Tech University, February 2017

Bachelor of Science, Electrical Engineering, Louisiana State University, December 2013